


1/29/25, 9:57 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

@ Outlook

RE: FY25 Q2 Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

From Steven C. Williams <Steven.Williams@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Wed 29-Jan-25 9:51 AM

To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc  Jennifer Cagle <jcagle@johnsoncountytx.org>

Looks good to me. Thanks.

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:48 AM

To: Steven C. Williams <Steven.Williams@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Jennifer Cagle <jcagle@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY25 Q2 Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

Constable Williams,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval,

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzImMJE3LWEYMDI-NDM3MyO4NjViLTgOY[JmNGVmYmJiMWAQAIFP1HyzY YpOswgi28pClow...  1/1



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033

Telephone (817) s56-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

January 28", 2025

The Honorable Steve Williams
Constable, Precinct Three
Johnson County

206 N. Baugh St.

Alvarado, Texas 76009

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q2 Cash Count of Constable Three
Dear Constable Williams,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
surprise cash count of the Constable Precinct Three Office till as of January 28", 2025. To
accomplish the audit, the Auditor’s office, alongside the clerk, manually counted the cash on
hand in the till, completing the cash log and reconciling the cash on hand to the receipt report.

Background

The primary mission of Johnson County’s Constable Office Precinct Three is to professionally
serve all civil and criminal court dockets with diligence, enforcing all local, state and federal
laws with equal fairness. Constables specialize in the enforcement of Civil Law. They enforce
judgments rendered in civil cases, such as evictions, divorces, child custody and property
disputes; conduct seizures and coordinate the sale of personal property of defendants and apply
the proceeds of those sales towards judgements awarded to plaintiffs; and manage the sale of
property seized for non-payment of taxes.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedure for the Constable’s Cash Receipts for this period.
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1/30/25, 1:50 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY25 Q2 Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

From Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Thu 30-Jan-25 1:49 PM
To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

I'am receipt of the FY25 Q2 Audit letter and | am agreement with the listed no exceptions findings.

Thank you,

:7;2}; Fuller

BTA%

)

Constable, Precinct 4
Johnson County

2 N. Main St. Ste B6
Cleburne, TX 76033
817-556-6363 ext 1547
817-556-6083 - Fax

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Brenda Tucker <btucker@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q2 Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

Constable Fuller,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW
Steve Watson

Johnson County Auditor
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmMIE3LWEYMDINDM3MyO04NjViLTgOYjJmNGYmYmJiMWAQAJrAZS70BNJDMBPhg%28B...  1/2



1/30/25, 1:50 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUZzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItNDM3MyO04NJVILTgOY]JmNGVmYmJIMWAQAJrAZS7OBNJDMBPhg%2B...  2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson

Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor

First Assistant County Auditor

January 27%, 2025

The Honorable Troy Fuller
Constable, Precinct 4
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q2 Cash Count of Constable #4

Dear Constable Fuller,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
surprise cash count of the Constable Precinct Four Office cash drawer as of January 27, 2025.
To accomplish the audit, the Auditor’s office, alongside the clerk, manually counted the cash on
hand in the cash drawer, completing the cash log and reconciling the cash on hand to the receipt
report.

Background

The primary mission of Johnson County’s Constable Office Precinct Four is to professionally
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






1/28/25, 7:07 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

@ Outlook

Re: FY25 Q2 Recording Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

From April Long <along@johnsoncountytx.org>

Date Mon 27-Jan-25 8:44 PM

To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc  Sarah George <sgeorge@johnsoncountytx.org>

Thank you for the report.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:03:07 PM

To: April Long <along@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Sarah George <sgeorge@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q2 Recording Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

Ms. Long,

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

https:/outlook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDINDM3My04NjVjLTgOYjJmNGVmYmJiMWAQAHOQ2AKD 1sxKqdL Lak%2B... 11



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E, Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor

First Assistant County Auditor

January 27%, 2025

The Honorable April Long
County Clerk

Johnson County

2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report —FY25 Q2 Cash Count - County Clerk Recording Office

Dear Ms. Long,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
surprise cash count of the Clerk’s Office tills as of January 27, 2025. To accomplish the audit,
the Auditor’s office, alongside the clerk, manually counted the cash on hand in each till,
completing the cash log and reconciling cash on hand to the receipt report.

Background

The County Clerk’s Office serves as clerk and custodian of records for the commissioner’s court,
constitutional county court and statutory county courts, and holds funds in trust at the direction
of the court. Additionally, the office acts as a recorder and custodian of important public
records, including all bonds, deeds, birth and death certificates, assumed names and livestock
brands, ensuring that records are maintained in a secure, archival manner, and issues marriage
licenses.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedures for the County Clerk Cash Receipts for this period.






1/30/25, 6:54 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY25 Q2 Alvarado Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

From Nelda K. Morris <Nelda@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Wed 29-Jan-25 3:56 PM
To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Scott & | have reviewed.
This all looks good.

Thank you,

Nelda K. Morris

Chief Deputy

Johnson County Tax Office
817-558-0122

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 7:34 AM

To: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Nelda K. Morris <Nelda@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q2 Alvarado Cash Count Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Porter,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDINDM3My04NjViLTgOYjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQALOStMBESLhLgyjjlhcrodk%3D  1/1



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
January 24", 2025

The Honorable J. Scott Porter
Tax Assessor-Collector
Johnson County

2 North Mill Street

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q2 Cash Count of the Alvarado Tax Office

Dear Mr. Porter,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
surprise cash count of Alvarado Tax Office cash drawers as of January 24%, 2025. To
accomplish the audit, the Auditor’s office, alongside the clerk, manually counted the cash on
hand in each drawer, completing the cash log and reconciled cash on hand to the receipt report.

Background

The Tax Assessor-Collector assesses and collects ad valorem taxes for Johnson County and other taxing
entities. Once the tax rates are set, the property tax statements are sent out yearly in October.
Additionally, the Tax Office is tasked with collecting various taxes and fees related to motor vehicles,
trailers, boats, beer and wine as well as liquor,

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedure for the Tax Office’s Cash Receipts for this period.






